

Minutes

Wednesday, March 3, 2021, at 7:00 p.m.

1. Call to Order: 7:00 p.m. by Sheri S.
2. Opening Ceremonies: Sheri S. led in reciting the Serenity Prayer. Traci Y. read Step 3, Tradition 3, and Concept 3.
3. Roll call: See table "Attendance and Meeting Status" below.
4. Minutes of last month's regular meeting distributed earlier via email. Minutes approved as submitted.
5. Treasurer's Report: Cindy C. noted additional income in January from a Stripe (online) donation of \$15.00. Total income for February was \$590.71, including \$128.96 in Stripe donations, so we are receiving monies donated through the website. Expenses were \$184.00 total, including \$134.00 for one-year rental of the post office box and \$50.00 to Mary Higgins WebDesign for website maintenance. Bank balance \$3892.23 as of 2/28/21. Contributions to WSO and Region 2 were made in March and will be included in next month's report.
6. Literature: Marjorie D. has sent out 2 newcomer pamphlets and included the old newcomer packet. She has a request for some literature from a newcomer as well. She expects to be traveling later in the spring and asked that Sheri S. or Traci Y. be contacted for literature if she is unavailable.
7. Hotline: Marjorie D. (volunteer for January-March) received 2 calls in February.
 - a. IRs were asked to let their meetings know that a volunteer is needed to answer hotline calls from April 1, 2021, through June 30, 2021. Please email Traci Y. at secretary@oasanjoaquin.org to volunteer.
8. Website: Marjorie D. reported that the Monday 4:30 p.m. Zoom meeting (hosted by Mariposa and newly registered with SJVI) has been added. She will ask Mary Higgins to add this meeting to the dropdown menu for the donate button as well. The translate function that Mary Higgins has worked on with Foothill Intergroup is also now available on our website. Many languages are offered, including Spanish. After discussion, it was agreed to ask Mary to remove any identification of "OA" in outgoing emails and list them as "San Joaquin Valley Intergroup" instead.
9. Meeting Reports: See table "Attendance and Meeting Status" below.
10. Unfinished Business
 - a. SJVI is still in need of an individual to serve as Region 2 representative. Spring Assembly is fast approaching (March 19-20) and will be a virtual event. SJVI would like to have a representative to attend and report back to us. Please email Sheri S. at chair@oasanjoaquin.org if you are willing to serve.
11. New Business: None
12. Announcements: None
13. Next regular meeting of SJVI will be Wednesday, April 7, 2021, **at 7:00 p.m. on Zoom.**
14. Adjournment: Sheri S. adjourned with the Serenity Prayer at 7:36 p.m.

Attendance and Meeting Status				
Present?	Name	Service Position	Meeting	Meeting Status
X	Sheri S.	Chair		
	OPEN	Vice Chair		
X	Traci Y.	Secretary		
X	Cindy C.	Treasurer		
	OPEN	Region 2 Rep		
	OPEN	WSBC Delegate		
X	Marjorie D.	Web Liaison		
X	Victoria	Intergroup Rep	31492/89230 Fresno/Online Thu 10:00 AM	Using Voices of Recovery. Well attended. They read that day's entry and then choose a topic from the index to read and share about.
		Intergroup Rep	33176 Fresno Sat 10:30 AM	Currently merged with Visalia 10:00 a.m.
		Intergroup Rep	40852/89229 Fresno/Online Tue 10:00 AM	(Victoria) Using OA 12&12, 2nd ed. Well attended. First half of meeting they read from book and share; second half is open sharing.
X	Erica D.	Intergroup Rep	46269/89199 Visalia/Online Sat 10:00 AM	Attendance 15-23, many regulars as well as visitors each week. Using OA, 3rd ed. Literature and/or abstinence coins are mailed or hand delivered.
		Intergroup Rep	51996 Sonora Fri 5:30 PM	
	Del	Intergroup Rep	54429 Clovis Sat 2:00 PM	
		Intergroup Rep	54543/55635 Fresno/Phone Fri 12:00 PM	(Sheri) Small but regular attendance. Using For Today, picking a topic from the index, reading and sharing.

		Intergroup Rep	89057 Zoom (Visalia) Sun 4:00 PM	
		Intergroup Rep	89468 Zoom (Mariposa) 4:30 p.m.	New Meeting! (Erica) Small meeting but good. Lots of connections and sharing.

Minutes prepared 3/6/21 by Traci Yale